

14-11-2023

The meeting has been held in the department of English at 12.00 noon under the Chairmanship of the incharge Smt P. S. Sastri and resolved the following. It is -

- ① Resolved to request all the faculty members of the department to upload classes taken to the TLP app daily.
- ② Resolved to prepare action plan for the academic year 2023-24
- ③ Resolved to update all the files keeping

in view of the forthcoming NAAC re-view for the next year

Members present

- | | |
|---------------------------|-------------------|
| 1. Smt P. S. Sastri | P. S. Sastri ✓ |
| 2. Smt. M. Sri Lakshmi | |
| 3. Smt. N. Srinivas | |
| 4. Dr. A. Rajeswari | A. Rajeswari |
| 5. Dr. N. Nagabhushanam | N. Nagabhushanam |
| 6. Dr. B. Bhavani | B. Bhavani |
| 7. Smt. S. D. V. Neeraja | |
| 8. Dr. K. L. Sudheeshna | K. L. Sudheeshna |
| 9. Smt. S. Vijaya Lakshmi | S. Vijaya Lakshmi |
| 10. Smt. P. Rajya Lakshmi | P. Rajyalakshmi |
| 11. B. Sharon Rebecca | B. Sharon Rebecca |